

THE FAFARD COMPANIES

290 Eliot Street / Ashland, MA 01721
617-881-1600

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

JUN 2 10 22 AM '83

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

H.A. Fafard and Sons Construction, Inc.
Ledgemere Land Corporation
Fafard Real Estate

May 27, 1983

Town Council
Cambridge Town Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Council:

I am writing to inquire about the status of the Russel, Thorndike, and Houghton Schools.

Would you please inform me if these or any other schools are slated for bid/proposal for reuse/redevelopment.

THE FAFARD COMPANIES are experienced in restoration and rehabilitation of former school structures. Our primary interest is in housing rehabilitation for either public or private sector.

Please consider us for any of your future developmental needs.

Respectfully,



Barbara Ann Decelles
Site/Market Analyst

BD:sk
References Enclosed

RECEIVED BY
THE FAFARD COMPANIES

REFERENCES 2 11 83

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

BANK

Home National Bank
221 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Roger Robbins, President
Tel. 473-0092

People's Savings Bank
Worcester Center
Worcester, MA 01608

Samuel Hokkanen, Exec. V. Pres.
Tel. 791-3861

TRADE

Rosenfeld's Washed Sand & Stone
Box E
Milford, MA 01757

Tel. 473-7200

Mullen Lumber
28 Union Avenue
Sudbury, MA 01776

Bertrum Mullen
Gordon Smith
Tel. 443-8901

Wayside Glass & Mirror Co., Inc.
940 Boston Post
Marlboro, MA 01752

Vincent Purpura
Tel. 485-3600

Scituate Concrete Pipe Corp.
P.O. Box 319
Scituate, MA 02066

Tel. 1-800-322-4488

CUSTOMER

Midway Auto Center
510 Cochituate Road
Framingham, MA 01701

Edward Amabile, President
Tel. 879-8360

Foreign Motors West
253 No. Main Street
Natick, MA 01760

Thomas Mix
Tel. 655-5350

Mutual Bank for Savings
1188 Center Street
Newton, MA 02154

Barry Queen, V. Pres.
Tel. 969-7500

Cumberland Construction Company
300 Center Street
So. Bellingham, MA 02019

Arthur Chianese
Tel. 883-9700

R. H. White Construction Co., Inc.
41 Central Street
Auburn, MA 01501

Leonard White
Tel. 832-3295

21. S-336

Comm. from Barbara Ann Decelles, Site/Market Analyst, the Fafard Companies Re: status of the Russell, Thorndike & Harrington Schools regarding bid proposals for the restoration or redevelopment of the buildings.

*Copy sent to the City Manager
6/14/83 mh*

In City Council,

June 13, 1983

*6/13/83
Referred to Com 72*